
Mr Army G3/AOC 	(6 )( 6)--7-  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

AJ PMG 	Cb )(1') -1  
esda une 08, 2004 6:12 AM 

Mr PMG 	00)10-z- 
RN: EXSUM: ACA- ASD SO/LIC Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Some of these get sent several times, I will send to you to sort. thx 

MAJ 	 ( 10)(b) - z 
HODA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planneapration 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 DSN 222) 	 019Y-b )- z- 
Email to: 	 @HODA.Army.mil  

Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

COL Army G3JAOC 
on ay. June 07, 2004 5:47 AM 

COL Army G3/A0C; 41111111111FOL PMG; Ryder, Donald J MG PMG 
Al PMG 

FW: EXSUM: ACA- ASD SO/LIC Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED) 

1_6) (12 )- 

- z 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
• 

I propose that we provide this EXSUM to the tiger team at the 1500 turn in this afternoon. I feel it is a good news. story the • 
Army leadership needs to be made aware of. I would like to first have MG Ryder's blessing if at all possible..00111 c&•)(6,-)_L 
	Original M 	---- 

From: 	 Mr Army G3/AOC . ( 40 )07  )- 2-  
Sent: 	 n ay, 	, 	4 4:52 P 

Cc: 
 To: 	 R 	Donald J MG PMG; 
LTC Army G3/AOC; 	

COL Army G3/A0C;allaraCOL Arm G3/AOC 
CNTR Army G3/A0C/CTSC• 	 LTC Army G3/A0C411111 

Al Army G3/AOC . 

Subject: 	EXSUM: ACA- ASD. SO/UC Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Sir, 	
((6)--1 

Given the time sens .  • e nature of the information related to the media, I wanted to ensureeiou received 
this today. CO 	approved the sending of the message in the absence of COI. ang I believe 
that we gained some good news ground today as a result of the initiative to have ACA visit. ACA asked us 
last year if they could visit, at the same time JTF-GTMO requested a visit as well. The fact that it took so 
long for them to provide a response (OSD was not sure what they wanted from them so ACA waited) I 
believe, works in our favor given the timing in relation to recent events. 

V/r 	 (6 )( 6 ) -  2--  
Detainee Program Manager 
Office of the Provost Marshal General 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

1 

OPMG Document 
016157 

09)10-L 

DOD-048318 

ACLU-RDI 2154 p.1



(19)(6 )- z-  

leavcerr 
HQDA  rthD.A DCS G-3 

aromy.mifaara/MAJ PMG 
COL 

 (Oa 7 -7-  

-----Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To: . 

Subject: 

TC HQDA DCS G-3 
2004 11:08 AM 

TC HQDA DCS G-3 
Tasker 40502875 (190-8 Crosswalk) 

Mr' Army G3/AOC (6)(6)-1-  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

(12)L17/ - z 
MAJ PMG 

09, 2004 6:01 AN/I io)L6) , / 
 r PMG 

FW: (U) FW: Tasker 40502875 (190-8 Crosswalk) 

AR 190 Crosswalk.ppt 

Interesting: Wonder why we are on the distro? Here is the suspense for the TNG crosswalk. Keep an eye on this 
because we are a part of it. 

MAJ 	
cb A.6) - L 

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner! 	tion 	• 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 DSN 222) (b)(0 2- 	 ti  
Email to: 	 HODA.Army.mil 	

- 

	Original Mess 	- 
• 

Sent: 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: 

June 08, 2004 3:26 PM 
onroe.army.mil " 

C HQDA DCS G-3* 
(U) FW: Tasker 40502875 (190-8 Crosswalk) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

LTC  

Sir, request any updates you are able to provide to The Training and Leader Development (JJAMO-TR) regarding the 
questions addressed by LTC11111, oelow. LTCallis referring to the Schlesinger Panel mission analysis involving-the 
detainee and detention facilities investigations that are on-going. 	 (6)(6)-2- 

To All: Please pass these inquires to the appropriate POC within your MACOM, if you are not, the correct POC or if not 
involved in assisting in this mission analysis. In addition, please provide the appropriate/additional POCs as necessary. 

Request you provide any response to all listed in this message. Thanks in advance for your support, Sir. 

AR 190 
:rosswalk.ppt (20 KE 

MAJ 
G3 D MO-TRI 

DSN 224 

( 6)10- z- 

( W(b) - z- 

Just another reminder... I'll need to get an update for Wednesday (9 Jun). Not sure if you had a chance to get with MAJ 

Won this... ( (t) - 

016158 
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Answers for update: 

- If TRADOC was contacted and if that draft timeline CAC did is still valid or if not. 

If its not valid I'll need more details (new timeline etc) or if there are any issues. 

- OPMG and the MP School were also supposed toitivitacting CAC so they are synched in their efforts (they 
started since we got the CAC E mail on 20 May 04). If MAJ 	can confirm that, that would be helpful too. 

(12)(6 )- 
This is what I'm quizzed on every morning at 0700 by ECC. 

MAJ Army G-3\DAMO-TRI] 
Classification: 	LASSIFIED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

016159 

2 

DOD-048320 

ACLU-RDI 2154 p.3


